Muhammad Saeed

Senior Assistant

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: saeedzaki@uspcase.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Saeed is working as Senior Assistant in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Muhammad Saeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts - 2001 University of Karachi , Pakistan

Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Assistant	2019 - 2019
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Assistant	2017 - 2012
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant	2012 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
PA to DG SPD	- Present
Strategic Plans Division , Garrison Chaklala Cantt	
Head Clerk	- Present
Admin Dte AHQ, Islamabad , Air Headquarters, E-9, Islamabad	
PA to IG Air Force	- Present
Evaluation & Inspection Branch, PAF , AHQ Peshawar	
Head Clerk	1986 - 2011
Pakistan Air Force , Senior JCO, SNCO at Different Bases and Dtes at Air Headquarters, Islamabad	

Awards

Honorary Rank of Flt Lt 2011

Tamgha-e-Khidmat Class-I

Tamgha-e-Khidmat Military Class-I Awarded by President of Islamic Republic of Pakistan

Honorary Rank of Flight Lieutenant Awarded by President of Islamic Republic of Pakistan

Tamgha-e-Khidmat Class-II

Tamgha-e-Khidmat Military Class-II Awarded by President of Islamic Republic of Pakistan

CAS' Commendation Cert

CAS' Commendation Certificate Awarded by Chief of The Air Staff Pakistan Air Force